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Celine Fong (LKKAuto) M Lim

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 18 March 2019 9:46 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); clarali@fwd.com; SUR

Cc assignments

Subject: RE: Request for Market Value - SJA5323L Our Ref: 1201900006526 DOA: 11/03/2019
Dear Clara,

The market value for SJA 5323L is $20K - $22K(est) as at March 2019

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 15 March 2019 3:22 PM

To: clara.li@fwd.com; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Request for Market Value - SJA5323L Our Ref: 1201900006526 DOA: 11/03/2019

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the email.
Dear Shirley,

Kindly assist

G.Nivitha| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: clara.li@fwd.com [mailto:clara.li@fwd.com]

Sent: Friday, 15 March 2019 2:58 PM

Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com

Subject: Request for Market Value - SJA5323L Our Ref: 1201900006526 DOA: 11/03/2019

Dear Sirs,

Please advise the market value of the above vehicle as at date of accident 11/03/2019.
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Shirlez Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: clara.li@fwd.com

Sent: Friday, 15 March 2019 2:58 PM

Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com

Subject: Request for Market Value - SJA5323L Our Ref: 1201900006526 DOA: 11/03/2019
Attachments: LTA Rebate.pdf

Dear Sirs,

Please advise the market value of the above vehicle as at date of accident 11/03/2019.
Attached a copy of LTA rebate for your reference.
Appreciate if you could revert to us soonest possible.

Thank you.

Kind Regards

Clara Li
Senior Executive, Claims

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.
6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986

T (65)67275722
E clara.li@fwd.com

W fwd.com.sg

insurance

FWD

insurance

Get a quote now
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ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not
use, disclose, copy or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT
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* been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any
attachments.
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model;

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 14 Mar 2019

OK

Singapore NRIC
5942D

SJA5323L

No

14 Mar 2019
HONDA
FIT1.3A
Black

2007
L13A2360421
GD12432470
63.0 kW (84 bhp)
$10,807.00

12 Dec 2007
12 Dec 2007
2

$7,638.00

Forfeited

$0.00

11 Dec 2022

A - Car (1600cc & below)

5

$21,349.00
$15,971.00
$15,971.00

nups:.'.'vrl.|ta.gov.sgmafvnracuomenqmrer(eDaleuyr’uollcneroreue{egrnput EFUNL HUN_IUSFUIU4UUY L |
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3/18/2019 Used Honda Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Very Well Maintained! In Very Good Condition For The Next 5 Years To Go.! Beautiful Sky Blue Colored Honda Fit Previously Owned By Retiree! Own
This Unit At Only $420/Month! High/In House Loan Up To 9...

Universe Motoring
Posted: 16-Mar-2019  Tags: 2009 Honda Fit, 2009 honda fit, Honda Fit, honda fit, Honda, Fit, fit, Used Honda

Honda Fit 1.3A G (COE till $25,800 45,340 /yr 16-Jan-2009 1,339 cc 130,000 km Hatchback
01/2024)

100% Loan Available. Easy To Drive And Well Maintain! Very Smooth Transmission! Stock Paintwork! Wear And Tear All Fixed! Accident Free! 6
Months Warranty! Come View Today! Not To Be Missed! Trade In ...

Posted: 16-Mar-2015%  Tags: 2009 Honda Fit, 2009 honda fit, Honda Fit, honda fit, Honda, Fit, fit, Used Honda

Honda Fit 1.3A (COE till $19,800 $6,700 /yr 14-Mar-2007 1,339 cc e Hatchback
02/2022)

Smooth Engine, Easy To Maintain Unit, Immaculate Cendition, Depreciation Is Even Cheaper, Do Not Miss, Bank And In House Loan Available! Trade
In Welcome, Call For Appointment For A Test Drive Now Bef...

Posted: 16-Mar-2019  Tags: 2007 Honda Fit, 2007 honda fit, Honda Fit, honda fit, Honda, Fit, fit, Used Honda

Honda Fit 1.3A G (New 5-yr $25,800 $5,150 /fyr 24-Feb-2009 1,339 cc o Hatchback
COE)

100% Accident-Freel STA/VICOM Inspection Welcome. Flexible Bank And In House Loan Available At Low-Interest Rate, 6 Months Certified Pre-
Owned Car Warranty Will Be Provided. Trade In Welcome. Kindly C...

Posted: 16-Mar-2019  Tags: 2009 Honda Fit, 2009 honda fit, Honda Fit, honda fit, Honda, Fit, fit, Used Honda

Find the right car through consignment.
Purchase pre-loved, owner consigned cars at affordable prices through our dedicated consignment agents. Arrange a test drive today.

Find out more!

Honda Fit 1.3A G (COE till $25,800 $5,280 Jyr 06-Feb-2009 1,339 cc 120,000 km Hatchback
02/2024)

High Loan Available, Warranty Will Be Provided, Car Price Excluded Booking Fee, No Repair And Touch Up Needed, Call For Viewing.
Creative Auto
Posted: 16-Mar-2019  Tags: 2009 Honda Fit, 2009 honda fit, Honda Fit, honda fit, Honda, Fit, fit, Used Honda

Honda Fit 1.3A G Skyroof (COE  $24,800 $5,140 /yr 14-Jan-2009 1,339 cc 120,000 km Hatchback
till 01/2024)

Cheapest Depreciation In The Car Market! New $3k Deep Black Paintwork. New Suspension, Brake Rotor, Engine Mounting, Gasket, Cooling Coil,
Compressor. Zero Problems And Gimmicks, 120 Point Check Done, ...

Posted: 15-Mar-2019  Tags: 2009 Honda Fit, 2009 honda fit, Honda Fit, honda fit, Honda, Fit, fit, Used Honda

Honda Fit 1.3A (COE till 2 NA 23-Mar-2007 1,339 cc = Hatchback
03/2022)

New Arrivall A Most Popular Honda Hatchback For Your Family And Daily Usage. Very Clean Interior And Own By Non Smoker. Fuel Saving Yet
Powerful Drive, 100% Accident Free, There Is Nothing To Complain.,.

Posted: 15-Mar-2019  Tags: 2007 Honda Fit, 2007 handa fit, Honda Fit, honda fit, Honda, Fit, fit, Used Honda

Honda Fit 1.3A G (COE till $25,800 $5,260 fyr 11-Feb-2009 1,339 cc 120,000 km Hatchback
02/2024)

(Valuable Buy) Well Taken Care By Previous Owner, Always Service On Time, Lots Of Wear And Tears Parts Changed, Sporty Black With Two Tone
Leather Seats, No Repair Needed, High Loan Available, Low Mon...

Pasted: 15-Mar-2018  Tags: 2009 Honda Fit, 2009 honda fit, Honda Fit, honda fit, Honda, Fit, fit, Used Honda

Honda Fit 1.3A G (New 10-yr $39,888 $3,990 Jyr 13-Mar-2009 1,339 cc - Hatchback
COE)

$53,900 Depreciation Yearly! 100 Percent Financing! Special Package For Grab Car And Gojek Driver Loan! Immediate Approval! In House Available!
Take And Go Only! Don't Miss! Whole Sale Pricing!

Posted: 15-Mar-2018  Tags: 2009 Honda Fit, 2009 handa fit, Honda Fit, honda fit, Hoenda, Fit, fit, Used Honda

Honda Fit 1.3A G (New 5-yr $28,800 $5,750 /yr 25-Feb-2009 1,339 cc 155,000 km Hatchback
COE)

Well Kept And Maintained By Careful Owner! Fuel Efficient! Sporty Outlook! Yet Spacious Interior! View It Yourself! Financing Up To 90% Monthly
Installment From $500! Flexible In House Loan Packages A...

Universe Motoring
Posted: 15-Mar-2019  Tags: 2009 Honda Fit, 2009 honda fit, Honda Fit, honda fit, Honda, Fit, fit, Used Handa

Honda Fit 1.3A GF (COE till $26,800 $5,380 fyr 09-Mar-2009 1,339 cc 108,000 km Hatchback
/2024)

mmediate Loan Approval Package! Additional Warranty And Road Tax Till September For You! Priced Lowest In The Market With Highest
ation GF Model With Retractable Side Mirror! Superbly We...

hitps://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing php?RGD=10&MOD=Honda&MMO=Fit&RPG=20&VEH=0
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